—~ ri - R e e
. N T

e A Fascaiive £
Rfpproved For Release 2003/06/05: CIA-RBR8OR01731R083400030003-3{ | — 3 ¢q.
\°§ DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY ' Ve

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2, INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON 25, D.C,

G2-AFL 092,02 (Ex) 19 Gctober 1950

MEMORANDUM FOR: | L IAC Ad Hoc 25X1
Comeittee, Central Intelligence Agency, Washington, D.C.

SUBJECT: U.S. Policy towards Soviet and Satellite Service Attache Personnel.

1. Reference is made to Memorandum dated 24 August 1950, from
Chairman, IAC Ad Hoc Committee, subject: "Report of the IAC Ad Hoc
Committee to Develop a Recommended U.S. Policy Toward Soviet snd
Satellite Service Atteckhe Fersonnel in the United States."; accompanying
draft of "Recommended U.S. Policy Toward Soviet and Soviet Orbit Official
Representatives on Duty in the U, S."; end memorandum dated 24 August
1950, transmitting the foregoing documents as approved by the Ad Hoc
Committee at its meeting on 23 August 1950.

2. The Office of the Assistant Chief of 3t=aff, G2, concurs in

the above-mentioned policy.
A, a. D;?LgéL BIDDIE

Golonel, GSC
Chief, Foreign Liaison Brench

Army review(s)
completed.

‘e
Approved For Release 2003/06/05 : CIA-RDP80R01731R003400030003-3

. e o 3 £ TR



